

Stacy Kvernmo

User Experience Designer, User Interface Developer
630.815.1300 | whats@stacykvernmo.com

stacykvernmo.com codepen.io/stacy

For over 15 years I have designed and developed successful, scalable and accessible websites and applications.

As a designer, I am constantly seeking ways to solve problems, both in the work I do and as part of a bigger picture. In today's market, the role of design is more important than ever and I believe design is our competitive advantage.

From the initial scoping, research and strategy through all phases of design, client presentations, development and deployment, I enjoy actively taking part in the entire process.

Objective

Design is more than my job. It is a path I have chosen that makes me want to learn more and push myself each day. I am looking to continue my lifelong journey of problem solving through design to make our screens and our world a better and more beautiful place.

Skills, Tools & Methodologies

Design

Illustrator
InDesign
InVision
Organizing Information
Photoshop
Prototyping
Sketching
Style Guides
Typography Pairing
Wireframes
Usability Testing
User Profiles & Personas
User Interviews

Development

Accessible Markup and Styles
Git
HTML & HTML Templating Languages
Modular Front-End Architecture
Pattern Libraries
Responsive Design
Sass/Scss, CSS
SEO Best Practices
SVG
Style Guide Driven Development
Task Runners
Web Standards
WordPress Themes (from scratch)

Experience

Senior UX Designer, UI Developer

OddBird, 2016–Present

Senior UX Designer, Front-end Development Manager

Collegis Education, 2015–2016

Designer & Front-End Developer

WebDevStudios, 2014–2015

Senior Web Designer Front-End Developer

Pixitwist, 2002–2014

Senior Web Designer

Maclyn Group, 2006–2009

Graphic and Web Designer

MorningStar Media Group, 2003–2006

Conference Presentations & Interviews

CodePen Chicago	UX Camp
CSS Day	WordPress Naperville (6)
CSS Dev Conf	WordCamp Chicago (2)
Front-End Camp	WordCamp Milwaukee
SassConf	WP Sessions

Interviewed on Shop Talk Show, Sass Bites, DradCast, Parent Programming Podcasts

Co-host of the Naperville WordPress Meetup Group 2013–Present

Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts Visual Communications

Northern Illinois University

Design and Architecture in Northern Italy

Northern Illinois University, Milan, Italy